



Evelyn Lockhart, MD

Experienced transfusion medicine physician and clinical pathologist with expertise in patient blood management, laboratory hemostasis, women's health, bleeding disorders and medical education. Recently completed a master's degree in biomedical communication at the University of Toronto.



Albuquerque, NM



www.evelynlockhart.com

EDUCATION

2018-2020:

Master of Science in Biomedical Communication
University of Toronto
Toronto, Canada

2005-2007:

Transfusion medicine fellowship
Puget Sound Blood Center
Seattle, WA, USA

2001-2005:

Residency, anatomic and clinical pathology
Duke University Medical Center
Durham, NC, USA

1996-2001:

Medical Doctor
University of North Carolina School of Medicine
Chapel Hill, NC, USA

1989-1993:

Bachelor of Science (summa cum laude)
Virginia Tech
Blacksburg, VA, USA

EXPERIENCE

2014-present: University of New Mexico Health Science Center

Albuquerque, NM, USA

Clinical Associate Professor of Pathology (2018-present)

Associate Professor of Pathology (2014-2018)

Medical Director, transfusion service and tissue bank (2014-2018)

Division Chief, Clinical Pathology (2016-2017)

2009-2014: Duke University Medical Center

Durham, NC, USA

Assistant Professor of Pathology

Associate Medical Director, transfusion service

2007-2009: Carolinas Region American Red Cross

Charlotte, NC, USA

Medical Director

AWARD HIGHLIGHTS

2020: Inez Demonet Scholarship

Vesalius Trust for Visual Communication in the Health Sciences

2020: Joyce McGill Research Scholarship Award

Vesalius Trust for Visual Communication in the Health Sciences

2018: Prof. Nancy Grahame Joy Entrance Award

Biomedical Communications Program, University of Toronto

2014: Bernard F. Fetter Teaching Award

Dept. of Pathology, Duke University School of Medicine

2014: Strength, Hope and Caring Annual Physician Leadership Award

Duke University Medical Center

2001: Graduation with distinction

University of North Carolina School of Medicine

PUBLICATION HIGHLIGHTS

Lockhart, EL. Postpartum hemorrhage: a continuing challenge. *Hematology Am Soc Hematol Educ Program*; 2015(1):132-7.

Lockhart E.L. Transfusion Management of Obstetric Hemorrhage. In: Textbook of Postpartum Hemorrhage (2nd Edition), B-Lynch C, Keith LG, Lalonde AB, and Karoshi M, eds., 2012: Sapiens Publishing, Duncow, UK.

Welsby IJ, **Lockhart E**, Phillips-Butte B, Campbell ML, Matthew JP, Newman MF, Peterson E, Milano CA, and Stafford-Smith, M, Storage age of transfused platelets and outcomes after cardiac surgery, *Transfusion* 2010; 50:2311-2317.

A complete curriculum vitae, including over 50 publications and 100 presentations, is available on request.